
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Date:  October 13, 2023 
From:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
To:   All Offerors 
RE: 24-inch MJ Gate Valve Qty 2 IFB-5318-23-KF 

Offerors responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby instructed 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this 
date as hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Revised Section 3.2.1. 

3.2.1. Two (2) 24” MJ x MJ Gate Valves: 

• Meets or exceeds all applicable requirements of ANSI/AWWA C515 
Standard, UL Listed, FM Approved, and certified to ANSI/NSF 61 

• Mechanical joint end complies with ANSI/AWWA C111 Standard 

• Ductile Iron body and bonnet with nominal 10 mils epoxy coated 
interior and exterior surfaces 

• Ductile Iron wedge, symmetrical and fully encapsulated with molded 
rubber; no exposed iron 

• Non-rising stem (NRS) 

• 2” square wrench nut (optional bevel or spur gearing) – opens to the 
left 

• 250 psig maximum working pressure, 500 psig static test pressure 

• UL Listed: 175 psig 

2. Q: What pressure class and end connections are required? 

A: See the updated specifications listed above. 

3. Q: Are these gear op or motor op or what? 

A: Gear-operated are required, will not have an electric actuator attached. 

4. Q: Do these need to be gear-operated? If so, bevel or spur? 
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A: Gear-operated valves are required. Both bevel or spur are acceptable. 

5. Q: Are there General City Spec Documentation for the Gate Valves? 

A: No. Specifications have been updated in Addendum 1, see above. 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of the subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 

Kathleen Franklin, Senior Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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